MEETING NOTICE

TO:

Members of Administrative Violation Review Board

FROM: Jason Eslinger, Chairman

DATE:

August 3, 2023

SUBIJECT: Administrative Violation Review Board Meeting

The Administrative Violation Review Board will hold a meeting on Wednesday, August 16, 2023
at 2:00pm in the 4 Floor Conference Room at City Hall, 1100 Frederick Avenue, St. Joseph,
Missouri 64501

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
APPROVAL OF MINUTES - Approval July 19, 2023 minutes

NEW BUSINESS

A.

CASE NUMBER AP23-25556- a request for review of administrative penalty in the amount
of $100 by Marissa L Grave Minnis, 1509 S 20" St., for violation 15-25 — Nuisance defined
or declared-Trash & debris on the property you own at 1509 S 20 St

CASE NUMBER AP24-25973 — a request for review of administrative penalty in the amount
of $100 by Craig A Reynolds, 1807 N 13 St for Violation of Section 15-26 — Nuisance Defined
or Declared - Low limbs and tall weeds bordering Douglas Street and along 13th Street. Must trim
limbs and vegetation out of right of way. Tree limbs must be 14 feet above street surface on the
property you own at 1302 E Highland Ave. '

CASE NUMBER AP24-25974 — a request for review of administrative penalty in the amount
of $100 by Craig A Reynolds, 1807 N 13t St., for Violation of Section 15-26 — Nuisance Defined

or Declared - Low limbs and tall weeds bordering along Douglas St and also along 15th Street. Must
trim limbs and vegetation out of right of way. Tree limbs must be 14 feet above street surface on the
property you own at 1402 Douglas Street.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS — NONE

PUBLIC COMMENT ADJOURNMENT
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